IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF " Charleston ;
STATE VS. - 5 ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: - 2011GS1007382
Samuel Avery Mccauley ) A/WE  M612732
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/24/2011
Race:  WHITE Sex: M Age: 21 y SC.Code § : 356052910
DOB:  03-23-1992  SS#: )  CDRCode#: 3097 __—7)
Address:
City,State, Zip: ) £ C[f‘}
) EET

DL# | : )
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Homicide / Reckless Homicide, death results within 3 yrs, caused by injury from vehicle :

in violationof § 56-05-2910 - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3097
[X] NON-VIOLENT [J 'VIOLENT [ ]SERICUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [“Mandatory GPS(CSC [(1§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [“]Lesser Included Offense, [“IDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: X} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, {T] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: V ,

Williams, Jennifer Kinzeler SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ﬁ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center, -

~ for a determinate termof ~ ZH SaEmmsaEg /years or  ~ [7]" under the  Youthful Offender Act notto exceed Tyears v

and/gjto pay a fine of § m; provided that upon the service of 5 SR v cars andiee payment

[4/s') ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

"Iy cars and subject to South Carolina Departrienit of Probation; Pafole and Patdon Sérvices standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: )

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuanl 0 §.C. COE['F § 24-13-40 to be cajculated and applied

t 67 s o~ L7

eglect pursuant to'S.C.

he State Department of Corrections, &(. ;
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regns

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ | Def Waives Hearing [ | Ordered  PTUP ]
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtzin GED '
£] Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling {J

*Fine: & 5 000.00 m Random Drug/Alcohol testing m|

$
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(AX 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S0 .00 " pmts.of § beginning

14-1-21 I{AX2) (DU! Surcharge) ~ $100 $ ] . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 ——-me_.._s - $ ___ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 °§ AL .
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §

14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin $25
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargg)) © %150 22600
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $£50 [ B
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $5,od ) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) %.¢ 0 during probation.
TOTAL $ D 4

\ Prcsiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ~ A D _ o

courtReporier: (Yo A MO £ STT% Ay o g
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLII"EA ILE DIN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
rg FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTHRJUL |7 PM L. 3y

JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
‘CLERK OF COPRT

) Indictments: 2011-GS-10-06799, 07382
) Reckless Homicide and Felony DUI with Death
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
vs. ) STATE’S MOTION TO REOPEN
) DEFENDANT’S SENTENCING HEARING
SAMUEL A. MCCAULEY )
)
Defendant. )
)

The State moves this Court to re-open the sentencing hearing of Defendant Samuel A.
McCauley. After a guilty plea on May 14, 2012 and a sentencing hearing on January 18, 2013,
this Court sentenced the Defendant to concurrent sentences of, inter alia, 15 years suspended to
the service of 10 years in prison for F elony DUI with Death and 10 years in prison for Reckless
Homicide. The Defendant filed a motion to reconsider these sentences on January 25, 2013.
Attorneys for the Defendant and for the State filed memoranda addressing the reconsideration
motion. Despite the caption of the Defendant’s motion claiming a request for reconsideration, it
was in substance and fact a motion to re-open the sentencing hearing. The Defendant’s principle
argument was not presented at his original sentencing hearing. Through his Memorandum in
Support, the Defendant offered much new information.

On May 20, 2013 and June 4, 2013, this Court signed amended sentencing sheets
reducing the Defendant’s sentence to, inter alia, 15 years suspended to the service of 5 years in
prison for Felony DUI with Death and 10 years suspended to 5 years in prison for Reckless

Homicide. In all practical effect, the sentence was slashed in half. Neither the Defendant nor the
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State was notified of this Court’s intentions to proceed without a hearing or even given notice of
the reduced sentences.

The State recognizes language in Rule 29, SCRCrimP. which provides that a court may
grant a post-trial motion without a hearing. The Rule(s), however, must be read in the broader
context of the South Carolina Constitution and state statutes.

The South Carolina Supreme Court outlined the history of the Victims® Bill of Rights in
Ex Parte Horace Linlefield and Jimmy Jeter, In Re The State of South Carolina v. Jack Williams,
343 8.C. 212, 540 S.E. 2d 81 (2000). The Court wrote:

In the early 1970s, a victims' rights movement emerged in this country. This
movement focused on integrating the crime victims' concerns into the criminal justice
process.F¥ In response to the victims' rights movement, most states enacted statutes that
required prosecutors to inform crime victims of all criminal proceedings against their
alleged perpetrator. Furthermore, these statutes gave the victim a voice at the critical
stages of the criminal justice proceedings. See Tobolowsky, supra.

EN2. See Peggy M. Tobolowsky, Fictim Participation in the Criminal Justice Process: Fi ifteen Years After the President’s
Task Force on Victims of Crime, NEW. ENG. ]. ON CRIM. & CIV. CONFINEMENT 21 (Winter 1999).

In response to the victims' rights movement, the South Carolina General
Assembly enacted several laws to protect victims' rights, including S.C.Code Ann. § 16-
3-1505 (Supp.1999) and S.C. Const. art. I, § 24(B) (Supp.1999). The General Assembly
declared the intent behind section 16-3-1505 was to “ensure that all victims of and
witnesses to a crime are treated with dignity, respect, courtesy, and sensitivity.” On
November 5, 1996, South Carolina citizens overwhelmingly ratified the Victims' Bill of
Rights, which ensures victims are informed of their rights and any alternative means that
might be available to them if the criminal prosecution is unable to meet their needs.’

Under South Carolina law, prosecutors and judges have more duties toward victims than

we once had.  We both must respect the rights granted to the victims by the Victims' Bill of

* The Victims' Bill of Rights includes the following language:
(A) To preserve and protect victims' rights to Justice and due process regardless of race, sex, age, religion,
or economic status, victims of crime have the right to;
(1) be treated with fairness, respect, and dignity, and to be free from intimidation, harassment, or abuse,
throughout the criminal and juvenile justice process, and informed of the victim's constitutional rights,
provided by statute;[...](5) be heard at any proceeding involving a post-arrest release decision, a plea, or
sentencing[...]. S.C. Const. art. I, § 24(B) (Supp.1999)




Rights, which includes the right to be informed of and attend any criminal proceeding which is
dispositive of the charges where the defendant has the right to be present. See Littlefield, at 218.

It undermines the good intentions of our legislature and citizenry to even imagine that the
way to avoid the right of a victim’s right to be “informed of and attend” and “heard” at a
dispositive criminal proceedirig when drastically changing its effect is simply to decline to hold a
hearing at all. Understandably, if a post-trial motion is denied and the status quo preserved, a
hearing with defendants and victims would not be necessary or required. If a Defendant’s
sentence were increased, a defendant certainly should have the right to be heard regarding the
rational for a considering new information and to be present at the pronouncement of the new
and different adverse sentence.? Likewise, the victims should have a right to be present and to
be heard at any re-sentencing when new information is considered and the Court is considering a
sentence adverse to their requests and a departure from the previous sentence. This Court, in
effect, re-opened a hearing, conducted a re-sentencing and slashed the defendant’s sentence in
half with no input from the victims. (The Solicitor represents the State of South Carolina, not a
particular victim.) The Defendant originally was sentenced in open court and any changes to his
sentence should have been delivered in open court.

CONCLUSION

The State respectfully moves this Court to re-open the sentencing of Samuel McCauley.

The Court’s approach to resentencing the Defendant threatens the integrity of our
criminal justice system. The Court did not preserve and protect the victims’ rights to justice and

due process and could not be considered as treating the victims with fairess, respect and dignity.

: In State v. Bradley, however, the South Carolina Court of Appeals held that a motion to reduce sentence

was not a “critical stage” of criminal proceeding and, thus, defendant had no due process right to be present at
hearing on such a motion. Bradley, 324 S.C. 387 (1996). Unlike the victims in this case who are not represented by
an attomey, defendant Bradley was represented by an attorney who spoke on his behalf.
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In short, reducing the Defendant’s sentence in this manner was in violation of the Victims® Bill

Respectfully submitted,

Scarlett A. Wil'son
Ninth Circuit Solicitor

of Rights and S.C. Code Ann. §16-3-1505.
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WITNESSES

LEIGH ANN MCGOWAN
Charleston City Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

pocker no. 2011GS1007382

The State of South Carolina
County of Charfeston

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

1112011
November Term 2011
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
M612732
THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST
vs.

July 26,2011
ACTION OF GRAND JURY SAMUEL AVERY MCCAULEY

DOB: 1992-03-23

o e Y WM
: NoY 14 oon ==
Foreprsin of Grand Jurg NOV T4 00 e Indictment for

VERDICT - ' Reckless Homicide
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date
INDICT.DOT
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 14, 2011 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath’

Reckless Homicide

That in Charleston County, on or about July 24, 2011, the Defendant, SAMUEL AVERY MCCAULEY did operate
a motor vehicle in a reckless disregard for the safety of others and as a proximate result of which such vehicle was
driven mnto and upon one Eleanor Caperton, causing mortal wounds of which Eleanor Caperton did die as a

proximate result in Charleston County on or about July 24, 2011 This is in violation of Section 56-5-2910 of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) Case No. 2011-GS-10-07382
) Case No. 2011-GS-10-06799
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
)
) MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION AND
v. ) MODIFICATION OF SENTENCE
)
SAMUEL A. MCCAULEY, )
Defendant. )
)

TO: HONORABLE THOMAS L. HUGHSTON, PRESIDING JUDGE and
JENNIFER KINZELER WILLIAMS, ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

Defendant Samuel A. McCauley moves for a reconsideration and modification of
the sentences imposed herein on January 18, 2013, on the following grounds:

1. The Court should reconsider in light of sentences imposed in similar cases, in
the interests of avoiding a sentencing disparity;

2. The Court should reconsider because of the Defendant’s age and lack of prior
record, as compared with sentences imposed on other offenders, in the interests of
avoiding a sentencing disparity;

3. The Court should reconsider because the sentences imposed in this case are
disproportionately higher than sentences imposed in other cases, and in similar
circumstances.

4. The Court should reconsider its denial of Defendant’s request for credit for all
or a portion of his time spent on house arrest. It is in the Court’s legal discretion to do so,

and the Court may have concluded that it was without authority to do so.
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This motion will be based upon such evidence, data and authorities as will be

served and filed before hearing, and as will be presented at hearing.

Respectfully Submitted,

BARR, UNGER, MCINTOSH, LLC

R
i) s
Capers G. Barr, Il

11 Broad Street (29401)
P.O. Box 1037

Charleston, SC 29402
Telephone:  843-577-5083

Facsimile: 843-723-9039
cgb(@barrungermcintosh.com

Attorney for Defendant

Charleston, South Carolina
January 25, 2013

® . 2

- 05 Ford
o B M
S —
gr & I
% 2 O
_‘O -
z =
LI

-~

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JuLt

.ARMSTRONG (SEAL .
c 8F. ]
By, ’
EPUTY CLERK



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

Case No. 2011-GS-10-07382
Case No. 2011-GS-10-06799

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

'

SAMUEL A. MCCAULEY,
Defendant.

I hereby certify that I have served a copy of this Motion for Reconsideration and
Modification of Sentence by placing a copy of same in the United States mail this 25"
day of January, 2013 with sufficient postage attached thercto and addressed as follows:
Jennifer Kinzeler Williams

300-B California Avenue
Moncks Corner, South Carolina 29461

Paralcgal to Capers G. Barr, 11

) )
Charleston, South Carolina = nt’_s g
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CareRS G. Barr, 11T
H. WaynNE UNGER, JR.
WiLt1am S. BaBr

H. THoMas Mclxtosy, Jr.

Apam E. Basr
Carers G. Bagz, IV
W. $140 BARR, JR.

Bagrr, UNGER AND McInTOsH, LL.C.

ATTORNEYS AT Law
11 BroaD STREET
P. 0. Box 1037
CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 28402-1037

TELEPHONE 843-577-5083
Fax 843-723-9039

www.barrungermcintosh.com

January 25, 2013

(By Hand Delivery)

Hon. Julie J. Armstrong,
Clerk of Court

100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, S.C. 29401

Re: State v. Samuel A. McCauley
Case Nos: 2011-GS-10-07382 and 2011-GS-10-06799
Our File No. 2011-1196

Dear Julie:

EDISTO JSLAND OFFIGE
808 OYSTER PARK
EDISTO [SLAND, SC 20438
TELEPHONE 843-860-2380
FAX 840-869-01t0

Enclosed for filing is the Defendant’s Motion for Reconsideration and Modification of
Sentence, together with Proof of Service upon Assistant Solicitor, Jennifer Kinzeler

Williams.

Would you please file the within motion and provide the bearer with a clocked

copy?
Sincerely,
Capers G. Barr, 111
CGBIll/meg
Enclosure (as stated).
cc: Honorable Thomas L. Hughston, Jr. (w/enclosure)

Samuel A. McCauley (w/enclosure)
Denise McCauley (w/enclosure)
Jennifer Kinezler Williams (w/enclosure)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLﬂfA-”Q %E COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

HE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLES;’(S?\FEB 22 P ég’No. 2011-GS-10-07382

JULIE J. ARMs ¢ No. 2011-GS-10-06799
CLERK oF co{;%gﬂa
STATE OF SOUTH CAWINA, )

) MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF
v. ) MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION AND
) MODIFICATION OF SENTENCE
SAMUEL A. McCAULEY, )
)
)

Defendant.

A. Introduction and Summary of Arguments.

It is a basic principle of justice and equity that all offenders should be treated equally by
the criminal justice system. Punishment should be proportionate to the crime for which it is
imposed, and directed to the particular circumstances of the crime and the specific character of
the bdefendant. It should be guided by objective criteria, including the gravity of the offense and
the harshness of the penalty, and sentences imposed on other offenders in the same Jurisdiction.
However, a sentence falling within the statutory range will not be disturbed on appeal, unless
there is gross disproportionality. 24 CJS Criminal Law, Section 2001

It is particularly because the sentence imposed by the trial court is final and permanent,
that requests for modification should be openly reconsidered.

The arguments to support a sentence reduction for Sam McCauley will be made in four
sections, as follows:

1. Proportionality Analysis. Here, we show from hard data collected from the Clerk of

Court’s records that over the past 5 years, 19 felony DUI cases have been handled to disposition
in the Charleston County Court of General Sessions, all by guilty plea. [n the discussion section

we will present arguments why Sam McCauley’s sentence is disparate, and should be modified.

1
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Although Sam McCauley is the youngest of the 19 defendants, his total sentence imposed is the
second most severe.

2. Rehabilitation and Negative Implications. In this section we argue that, to the extent

that a purpose for sentencing is to rehabilitate the offender, the 10 year active prison sentence
imposed upon Sam McCauley will likely impede his emotional and intellectual growth, so that
the long term sentence could result in a “negative rehabilitation”; that is, it could result in
changing a naturally kind and gentle person into a more hardened, distrustful person.

3. Deterrence. We will argue in this section that deterrence is a misunderstood and
ineffective concept associated with sentencing, particularly when compared with the other
purposes for punishment (incapacitation, rehabilitation and retribution).

4. Reconsideration of Credit for House Arrest. Mr. McCauley served house arrest for a

period of 277 days. At initial sentencing, the Court denied his request for credit. In the event that
the Court concluded that it was not authorized to extend credit, we argue why the Court holds the
authority to do so.

B. Arguments.

I. Proportionality Analysis,

The records from the Charleston County Clerk of Court report 19 Felony DUI/Death
cases that have been handled to final disposition in Charleston County Court of General Sessions
since April 14, 2006. Attached are exhibits based upon the Clerk of Court’s data as follows:

a. Exhibit “A”. This is a spreadsheet provided by the Charleston County Clerk of Court
of all Felony DUI cases disposed of in Charleston County for the past 5 years. From

Exhibit “A” all Felony DUT cases involving death have been extracted, and form the

basis for the exhibits that follow.

2
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. Exhibit “B”. This is a spreadsheet of only the Felony DUl/Death cases, from

04/14/2006 to 1/18/2013, listed in the order of date of disposition, from most recent to

most remote
Exhibit “C”. This is a spreadsheet of the Felony DUT/Death cases, listed in the order
of total sentence imposed, from the greater sentence to the lesser sentence.

. Exhibit “D”. This is a spreadsheet of the Felony DUI/Death cases listed by active

sentence imposed, in order from greater to lesser. (By “active” sentence is meant that
part of an imposed sentence that is not suspended).

Exhibit “E”. This is a spreadsheet of the Felony DUl/Death cases listed by age of
defendant, from youngest to oldest.

Exhibit “F”. This is a spreadsheet of the Felony DUl/Death cases listed by
sentencing judge, alphabetically.

- Exhibit “G”. Consists of the Sentencing Orders that were filed in each of the 19

Felony DUI/Death cases.'

From a factual, proportionality analysis, the following conclusions may be drawn from

the Clerk of Court’s data:

Of the 19 Felony DUl/Death defendants in the report, Sam McCauley is the

youngest defendant to have been sentenced in Charleston County for the past five years. (Ex.

“E”). On the date of the offense, Sam was 19 years old and had graduated from High School only

two months previously.

Of the 19 Felony DUl/Death defendants, the total sentence imposed on Sam

McCauley is the second harshest. (Ex. “C”).2

' Case No. 6 in the chronological listing [Exhibit “B”], Michael Lee Tupper, is included in this analysis. In fact, the
defendant Tupper was permitted to plead to Reckless Homicide and Driving Under the Influence, which we suggest
should be included in the within comparable analysis of Felony DUI/Death cascs.

3
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3 Of the 19 Felony DUl/Death defendants, the total active sentence imposed upon
Sam McCauley is the third harshest sentence (there are three other, 10 year active sentences, but
without the suspended 5 years and 5 year probationary term imposed upon Sam. ) (Ex. “D”).

4. Not including Sam’s sentence, the average sentence imposed was 7.8 years.
Sam’s 15 year imposed sentence is almost double the average;

5. Not including Sam’s sentence, the average active sentence imposed was 5.81
years. Sam’s 10 year active sentence is almost double the average.

6. Not including Sam’s case, only 2 of the 18 (11%) exceeded ten years.

Based upon the hard data from the Clerk of Court records, the total sentence imposed
upon Sam McCauley is the second harshest imposed upon a Felony DUI/Death defendant in the
past five years. If the Defendant Mallory Lee Ann Hood’s sentence is reduced, Sam’s will be the
harshest. Among the questions thus presented by the within motion are whether it was the
Court’s intention to sentence Sam more harshly than other offenders, when compared with other
Felony DUV/Death cases in the Charleston County Court of General Sessions; and whether that
result should be reconsidered.

Against the backdrop of a proportionality analysis, sentencing in every case involves a
balancing between aggravating and mitigating circumstances.

As for aggravating circumstances, it is self-evident that each of the reported cases contain
basic facts in common: a tragic, violent death has occurred; typically an automobile has been
smashed; a defendant was driving under the influence; and some other and independent
infraction was committed that proximately caused death. Every one of the 19 cases in the

proportionality analysis includes these same basic, aggravating circumstances.

% Case #7 on Exhibit “B”, Mallory Lee Ann Hood, was sentenced by Judge Jefferson on April 19, 2010 to 18 years.
A Motion for Reconsideration has been filed in that case, but has not yet been decided.

4
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Beyond the basics, it is true that Mr. McCauley’s BAC was .208%. But in at least 6 of the
other cases, the BAC exceeded .190. (Thompson, Wright, Reynolds, Hood, Cruz and
McCormick). It is also true that Mr. McCauley was driving the wrong way on 1-26; and, if it is
deemed to be an aggravating circumstance, that the victim was a stranger.

However, it is the essence of the within motion that the circumstances of Sam
McCauley’s case cannot justify treating him so differently from the sentencing average.
Respectfully, two other distinctive features stand out in the case of Sam McCauley. His case has
invited special attention from the media; and the family of the victim have been insistent upon
maximum retribution. However, these two factors should not skew a sentence away from the
norm. The criminal justice system should protect all offenders against that form of caprice. If
nothing else, the right to equal protection of the laws should protect Sam McCauley from the
influence of such stressors.

Balanced against any aggravating circumstances in the case of Sam McCauley, and in
consideration of the proportionality analysis, are strong and profound circumstances of
mitigation and extenuation.

Age. Sam McCauley is the youngest defendant to be sentenced in the population of
Felony DUl/Death offenders within the past five years. At the initial sentencing hearing,
evidence was presented through the report of Dr. Thomas, and by Ms. Callahan, Sam’s
counselor, that at Sam’s age the executive, decision- making reasoning functions of his brain
have not fully matured to the same extent as a person over the age of 25. Instead, the executive
reasoning function is dominated by the region of the brain that causes young people to act

impulsively and foolishly to seek pleasure.

5
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In Sam McCauley’s case he and his friends believed that they had cloaked themselves in
a cocoon of protection on the night of the accident. He and they never foresaw that drinking to
excess could cause Sam’s unpredictable behavior: sprinting to his car and driving away clad in a
bathing suit, no shirt and only one shoe. Indeed, it is difficult for even an adult to anticipate such
an outcome, based upon an intent to drink alone.

Intent. Unlike most adult DUI cases, where the offender plans to drink and 1o travel from
home to bar or from bar to party or from party back to home, by driving a vehicle, that is not
what happened here. It is no defense that Sam did not plan to drive on the night of the accident,
nor that he did not consciously intend to do so when he got into the car. But it is a factual
difference that sets Sam McCauley’s case apart from the other 18 offenders who have been
sentenced for the same thing. It was the deliberate plan of Sam and his friends not to drive.

Itis horrifying, although certainly on a scale less than the tragic death of Mrs. Caperton,
that Sam McCauley’s last conscious memory was of drinking and having a good time with his
friends, and that his next conscious memory was of waking up in a hospital room and being told
that he had killed Mrs. Caperton.

Remorse and Acceptance of Responsibility. It is a sound principle of sentencing in the

criminal justice system that the acceptance of responsibility by an offender entitles him to credit
on sentence, that is not available to an offender who does not accept responsibility. It is the
reason why persons who plead guilty more often receive lesser sentences than those who are
convicted at trial. Under the Federal Sentencing Guidelines, “acceptance of responsibility” is a

formal factor that entitles an offender to credit on his sentencing “score”.
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In this case, Sam McCauley’s remorse and acceptance of responsibility are profound,
extraordinary, and very likely surpass that of any other offender in the comparison group. Sam’s
counselors, his friends and his family consistently describe the genuine nature of his sorrow.

As proof of it, Sam openly told his story on two occasions to no fewer than 600 of his
contemporaries, using his best efforts to make something right out of something that was so very
wrong that he had done.

Sam’s total sentence of 15 years, the second most severe in the population group,
particularly compared with the group, its age and other circumstances, seems to give him no
consideration for the deep and profound nature of his acceptance of responsibility and his
remorse. Only a week before Sam was sentenced, Samuel Leroy Thompson, Jr. had denied
responsibility to a charge of Felony DUI/Death, taking his case to a jury trial. Thompson pled
guilty, mid-trial, and was sentenced to a total term of nine years. His BAC was .238. The
Solicitor was quoted in the media as commenting that Thompson’s guilt was “obvious”.

2. Rehabilitation and Negative Implications.

As the Court concluded at sentencing, rehabilitation is one of the accepted goals or
purposes of sentencing. As a sentencing goal, rehabilitation seeks to encourage an offender
against, or to discourage an offender from, reoffending. In this case, the Court announced that
rehabilitation goals, here, would lead to a conclusion against a long term of incarceration. We
infer that the Court meant that Mr. McCauley does not require much for his rehabilitation; that,
perhaps, he was rehabilitated by the facts and experience of this case.

But a counter point to the rehabilitative goal is this: to what extent might a lengthy

sentence turn a rehabilitated person into an unrehabilitated one? Here, there is that risk.

7
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At the initial sentencing hearing on January 18, 2013, Sam’s counselor Susie Callahan
reported the following that had not been stated in her written report:

“It is my opinion, and the research bears this out. that a protracted
sentence in a prison environment with adult criminals and the
necessary skills he would need to cultivate, such as: not showing
emotions. refraining from forming relationships, isolation, could
have a negative impact on his emerging adult development and his
ability to become a productive member of society.

In addition to this, the period of late adolescence or emerging
adulthood. is a critical, formative period for the psychosocial
development of the identity that they will carry into adulthood.
They are in the process of finding out who they are. It's a difficult
time even in the best of circumstances. But in a prison environment
where the social norms are in direct conflict with the norms of
normal adult development. it is extremely difficult.

Reference: The Impact of Incarceration on Young Offenders
Kristy N. Matsuda 227403

June 2009

Published by the US Dept of Justice

Furthermore, the research has shown that the younger the person is
and the longer their stay in this environment. the more difficult it is
for them to regain their trajectory to normal adult adjustment.

Other researchers have posited the possibility of a tipping point
where the corrective effects of incarceration are replaced
by distrust, suspicion, emotional over-control, and the projection of
a tough persona, could ultimately in an extended stay in prison,
permanently affect a person's ability to function appropriately in
the world outside of prison.

In light of this. it is my opinion thatSam could use his
demonstrated character traits of perseverance and resilience to
complete an appropriate stay in prison and likely go on to
positively impact other young adults of the consequences of
underage drinking as he did by addressing the Governor’s School.
It is also my opinion that, at his young age. Sam lacks the ability to
deal with the trauma of extended incarceration and could lead to a
negative outcome for him and for society at large.”
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When weighed against the proportionality analysis discussed above, the negative
implications of a 10 year active sentence on Sam McCauley should be reconsidered. The
sentence should be reduced.
3. Deterrence.
The Court made the specific finding at sentencing that general deterrence in Sam
McCauley’s case far outweighs the other considerations of incapacitation, rehabilitation and
retribution.
Respectfully, much has been studied and written about the severity of punishment as a
deterrent to the commission of crime. The overwhelming conclusion is that the certainty of
punishment carries a far greater deterrent impact than the severity of the punishment. See Exhibit
H, attached: “Deterrence in Criminal Justice: Evaluating Certainty vs. Severity of Punishment”.
Valerie Wright, PhD, The Sentencing Project, November 2010.
Among the report’s conclusions:
1. “Research to date generally indicates that increases in the certainty of punishment, as
opposed to the severify of punishment, are more likely to produce deterrent benefits.”
(p-1).

2. *“...the severity of punishment may influence behavior if potential offenders weigh
the consequences of their action and conclude that the risks of punishment are too
severe.” (p. 2).

3. “One problem with deterrence theory is that it assumes human beings are rational
actors who consider the consequences of their behavior before deciding to commit a

crime; however, this is often not the case.”(p. 2).
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. “Another means of understanding why deterrence is more limited than often assumed
can be seen by considcring the dynamics of the criminal justice system. If there was
100% certainty of being apprehended for committing a crime, few people would do
so. But since most crimes, including serious ones, do not result in an arrest and
conviction, the overall deterrent effect of the certainty of punishment is substantially
reduced. Clearly, enhancing the severity of punishment will have little impact on
people who do not believe they will be apprehended for their actions.”(p. 2).

- “In a 2001 study published in the journal Criminology, researchers utilized a sample
of college students to assess the likelihood of drinking and driving. The authors found
that the certainty of punishment was a more robust predictor of deterrence than
severity. Increasing the probability of apprehension by 10% was predicted to reduce
the likelihood of drunk driving by 3.5%, while the effect of severity eroded when the
effects of certainty and severity were combined. In another study, researchers
compared crime and punishment trends in the U.S., England, and Sweden, and failed
to find an effect for severity.” (p. 9).

. “The logic behind supporting harsher sentences is simple: locking up people for
longer periods of time should enhance public safety. However, contrary to deterrence
ideology and "get tough" rhetoric, the bulk of research on the deterrent effects of
harsher sentences fails to support these assertions.” (p. 6).

. “Ideally, from a deterrence perspective, the more severe the imposed sentence, the
less likely offenders should be to re-offend.” (p. 6)

. *...the authors assessed the relationship between length of time in prison and

recidivism, and found that longer prison sentences were associated with a three
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percent increase in recidivism. Offenders who spent an average of 30 months in
prison had a recidivism rate of 29%, compared to a 26% rate among prisoners serving
an average sentence of 12.9 months.” (p. 6).

9. “Researchers also find an increased likelihood that lower-risk offenders will be more
negatively affected by incarceration. Among low-risk offenders, those who spent less
time in prison were 4% less likely to recidivate than low-risk offenders who served
longer sentences. Thus, when prison sentences are relatively short, offenders are more
likely to maintain their ties to family, employers, and their community, all of which
promote successful reentry into society. Conversely, when prisoners serve longer
sentences they are more likely to become institutionalized, lose pro-social contacts in
the communitly, and become removed from legitimate opportunities, all of which
promote recidivism.” (p. 7).

10. “Existing evidence does not support any significant public safety benefit of the
practice of increasing the severity of sentences by imposing longer prison terms. In
fact, research findings imply that increasingly lengthy prison terms are
counterproductive.” (p. 9).

It is noteworthy that Dr. Wright's report discusses on page 5 a study of college students,
drinking, and driving. She observes that the uncertainly of being caught was a far greater
deterrent than the severity of punishment. Along the same lines, on page 2 of her report she notes
that “severity of punishment may influence behavior if potential offenders weigh the
consequences of their actions and conclude that the risks of punishment are too severe” but she
further notes, “One problem with deterrence theory is that it assumes that human beings are

rational actors who consider the consequences of their behavior before deciding to commit a
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crime; however, this is often not the case.” For example, half of all state prisoners were under the
influence of drugs or alcohol at the time of their arrest. Therefore, it is unlikely that such persons
are deterred by either the certainty or severity of punishment because of their temporary impaired
capacity to consider the pros and cons of their actions.”

Which brings to mind another proposition unique to driving under the influence cases.
Driving under the influence is an offense against the criminal laws, different from any other in a
singular respect. Whereas, an actor will formulate a plan or intention to break into a house and to
steal; or to commit armed robberies; or to engage in a fight that results in an assault charge or a
homicide; or to sell or to use drugs, DUI cases are different. No offender consciously formulates
a scheme prior to the act by deciding, “I am going out tonight to drive under the influence.”
Instead, DUI offenses occur simply when the offender has had too much to drink, lacks the
insight to evaluate his own circumstances, and drives a car. More often than not, the offender had
planned to drink and he had planned to drive before the act; however, he did not plan to “drive
under the influence.” In those circumstances, the actor is certainly not in a position to evaluate
the consequences of his behavior before deciding to drive a car for the very reasons reported by
Dr. Wright.

Very respectfully, and in the final analysis we suggest that the Court placed too great an
emphasis on the severity of sentence as a community deterrent, when the science reports that
severity makes little difference; and without giving adequate or due consideration and weight to
Sam McCauley’s particularized circumstances.

From a general deterrence standpoint, a sentence requiring Sam McCauley to tell his

story to high school students will have a far greater deterrent effect on those students than will
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the imposition of a 15 year sentence that was never known to them in the first place and, even if
it was known, is so remote and unconnected with them as to be totally irrelevant.

Because the length of sentence is of questionable deterrent effect, we seck a reduction of
both the total imposed sentence, and the total active sentence.

4. Reconsideration of Credit for House Arrest,

At the initial sentencing hearing, the State cited Code Section 24-13-40 and the case of
State vs. Higgins, 357 S.C. 382, 593 S.E.2" 180 (Ct.App. 2004), for the proposition that Sam

McCauley is not entitled to any credit for time spent on house arrest. At hearing the Court agreed

with the Solicitor.

McCauley does not argue that he is entitled to credit for time served on house arrest, as

did the Defendant in State vs. Higgins. Rather, we argue that the Court has the discretion to give
him credit for house arrest. This can be accomplished in at least one of two ways. The Court may
reduce the active sentence imposed by 277 days (McCauley was on house arrest from August 10,
2011 to the date of his pleca on May 14, 2012) (Although, we are seeking in this overall motion a
greater reduction than 277 days, for the reasons previously argued). Or, the Court may order that
McCauley’s active sentence shall be deemed to have commenced effective August 10, 2011,
which was the day he was released on bond and placed on house arrest. Or, the Court may decide
to grant less than full, day-for-day, credit for a portion of the 277 days he was on house arrest.
Code Section 24-13-40(c) gives the Court the authority to declare the commencement
date of the active sentence: “However, when...(c) the Court shall have designated a specific time
for the commencement of the sentence, the computation of the time served must be calculated

from the date of the commencement of the service of the sentence.”
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By any definition, house arrest is a restraint against liberty that is different only in degree
from incarceration in jail. It is imposed as a consequence of the offence charged. There should be
no reason in equity why all or at least a fractional portion of the 277 days served on house arrest
should not be applied to reduce the active sentence imposed. Although it is not claimed as a
right, it is a sought in the interests of faimess and justice.

C. Conclusions

In the final analysis, retribution is the clearest purpose for sentencing. It is
sentencing’s clearest goal because its function is simply to punish the offender, in proportion to
the act committed and in consideration of his circumstances. Retribution extracts from the
offender, by the forfeiture of his liberty, “compensation” for the wrong he has done. Of all the
purposes for sentencing, retribution must be fairly, equally and proportionately imposed.

Not including the sentence imposed upon Sam McCauley, the average Felony DUI/Death
sentence imposed in Charleston County over a 5 year period is 7.8 years. The average active
imposed in 5.81 years.

There is no reason why Sam McCauley, the youngest offender in the class, should be
sentenced any differently than the average offender who is sentenced for Felony DUL/Death,
Indeed, there are strong arguments that he should be sentenced 1o less. A proportionate, fair and
equal sentence, that will not become counterproductive, is the relief sought on reconsideration;

together with credit for an additional 277 days because of time served on house arrest.

Signature line on following page
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Charleston, South Carolina
February 22, 2013

Respectfully Submitted,
BARR, UNGER, MCINTOSH, LLC

‘\ P)M“"”
Caprvwy W
Capers G. Barr, [I1

11 Broad Street (29401)

P.O. Box 1037

Charleston, SC 29402
843-577-5083

Telephone:
Facsimile: 843-723-9039
cgb@barrungermcintosh.com
Attorney for Defendant

Ag
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EXHIBIT LIST

1. Exhibit “A”. Spreadsheet of all disposed of Felony DUI/Death cases in Charleston

County for the past 5 years.

2. Exhibit “B”. Spreadsheet of all disposed of Felony DUI/Death cases listed in the

order of date of disposition.

3. Exhibit “C”. Spreadsheet of all disposed of Felony DUI/Death cases listed in the

order of total sentence imposed.

4. Exhibit “D”. Spreadsheet of all disposed of Felony DUI/Death cases listed by active

sentence imposed.

5. Exhibit “E”. Spreadsheet of the Felony DUI/Death cases listed by age of defendant.

6. Exhibit “F”. Spreadsheet of the Felony DUI/Death cases listed by sentencing judge.

7. Exhibit “G”. Sentencing Orders that were filed in each of the 19 Felony DUl/Death

cases.

8. Exhibit “H”. “Deterrence in Criminal Justice: Evaluating Certainty vs. Severity of

Punishment”. Valerie Wright, PhD, The Sentencing Project, November 2010.
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) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
Case No. 2011-GS-10-07382

)
) Case No. 2011-GS-10-06799
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
) CERTIFICATE OF SERV Eoé S
) mm 3
v. ) 2 @
) o N
N
SAMUEL A. MCCAULEY, ) ;,'?
Defendant. ) 24 =
) I3 ™
58

I hereby certify that T have served a copy of this Memorandum in Support of
Motion for Reconsideration and Modification of Sentence by placing a copy of same in

the United States mail this 22" day of February, 2013 with sufficient postage attached

thereto and addressed as follows:

Jennifer Kinzeler Williams
300-B California Avenue
Moncks Comer, South Carolina 29461

ALY TN A(LM&I\’W

Paralegﬂl to Capers G. Barr, 111

Charleston, South Carolina
February 22, 2013
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JULIE J. ARMSTRONG (SEAL)
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FILED

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

) . NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLES%ILDEC 22 PH 2: & No. 2011-GS-10-07382
ase No. 2011-GS-10-06799

STATE OF SOUTH CAROL
Plaintiff, B /

)
)
)
SAMUEL A. MCCAULEY, )
)
)

CONSENT ORDER
v.

Defendant.

The Defendant is charged with Felony DUI and Reckless Homicide in this Court, and has
posted a $50,000 bond, by depositing 10% thereof with the Clerk of Court in cash. The Defendant
seeks to travel to the home of his grandparents for the Christmas holidays accompanied by his
mother. A copy of the Defendant’s travel itinerary is attached as Exhibit “A” to this order.

By applying for this order, the Defendant understands and acknowledges that he must
comply with the same conditions of his bond while out of state, to wit, 24 hour house arrest, provided
that said arrest during the period of the Defendants absence from the state shall be served at the home
of his grandparents, which is detailed below.

Now, therefore, on motion of Capers G. Barr, I1], attorney for Defendant and with the
consent of Jennifer Kinzeler, Assistant Solicitor, it is

ORDERED that the Defendant, Samuel Avery McCauley may depart the state of South
Carolina on Sunday, December 25, 2011, to return to the state of South Carolina on Sunday, January
1, 2012 in accordance with the travel itinerary attached to this order. And it is further represented to
the Court that the Defendant will be driving from Charleston to connect to his air flight in Charlotte
and that he shall return to Charleston upon completion of his flight in like manner; and it is further,

ORDERED that during the period of the Defendant’s departure from the state, he shall
reside in the home of his grandparents, Larry and Shirley McCauley at 5541 S. E. Maple Drive,

Carlisle, lowa 50047, telephone 515-989-3880; and it is further,

ATTEST: A TRUE /B4
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ORDERED that during the period of the Defendant’s absence from the state of South
Carolina he shall be and remain under 24 hour house arrest at the home of his grandparents as

detailed above on the same terms and conditions on his order for bond; and

IT IS SO ORDERED

WE MOVE FOR THE WITHIN ORDER X < 2

P 5
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City,State, Z1p:
DL#:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston ;
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS1007382
Samuei Avery Mccauley % A/WE M612732
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/24/2011
Race: Sex: M _ Age: 20 ) S.C.Code § 56-05-2910
DOB: 03-23-1992 SS# ) CDR Code # 3097
Address: )
)

DrpaiEi—
SENTENCE SHEET

)
{1 Hazmat Yes[] No[]

“CDL Yes{] No[ ] CMV Yes[} No
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Homicide / Reckless Homicide, death results within 3 yrs, caused by injury from vehicle \0
in violationof § 56-05-2910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3097
Xi NON-VIOLENT []”VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS{(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge js: Asyndicted,  [JLesser Included Offense, [iDefendant Waives Presentment 1 Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea i ut Negotiations or Recommendation, [T] Negotiated Sentence, Momm endation by the State.
ATTE

n eler\&enmﬁé Y C Bar Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

i
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the W state Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of SRR ycars or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred "] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrderea  pTUP
Total: § __ plus 20% fec: $ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
[7] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining .
Recipient: Sybstance Abuse Counseling 1
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211{A}2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ 8 .
§ 36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ _ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Pt
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) £500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
g 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ea §$ [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Praviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 £ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation,
TOTAL $
Presiding Judge [ 4 [——o '
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ATTEST. ATRUE COPY Judge nge:
Court Reporter: JULIE . ARN(QSTRO G L ;Sentence Date: g
, G, &EC
SCCA/217 (03/2011) * ceEplr=d — .54,
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- ARREST WARRANT
) M-612732
. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[E County/ D Municipabity of
Charleston
) THE BTATE 112014
sganst

M

Sex: Race: Height 6 Wisight: 140
oL Stale: oL¥:

boB:  3/23/1992 ORI #:

Prosscuting Agency:  Charleston City Police Department
Prosecuting OMoer:  Kevin Mcgowan - 0298

ofienss. Homicide / Reckless Homicide, death results
within 3 yrs, caused by injury from vehicle

Offecise Code: 3097

Code/Ovdinance Sac:  56-05-2910

TR WRET & CERTFED FOR SENVICE % T
D Countyl E’_] Muricipsily of

The accused
B 16 b enesisd and  Droughi  Defore  me 1o be
destt with according fo the lew,
s
Gagranaw of Loage
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this amest wamanl wes Jefivered to
defendant
on

T I R R R O

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Genersl Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL S ey et
K] County [T Memicpaity of ) AFFIDAVIT eccasu
Charleston . /

Personally appesrsd befors me the atiant  Kevin Mcgowan / Jurl P4 who

being duly swom depasas snd ssys (hat defendaM  Samuel Avery Mccauley
oid within this county end state on oraboul  7/24/2011
State of South Carolma {or ordinance of County/
n the following pariculars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

D Municipality of Charleston

icide / Reckless H

icide, death results within 3 yrs, caused by injury from vehicle

I funthar sfate that [ere is probable ceuse 1o belleve ihat the defendant named above did  commit

tha crime sel forth and that probable causs is based on the following facts:
SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

Sy

Signature of Atfant
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA |
E] Countyl D Municipatily of 3| Amante adaress
Charleston Affant's Telephone
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

® appearing from the above eMdavit thel there are  ressonable gounds to  belleve that

on orabout  7/24/2011 defencant  Samue) Avery Mccauley
did violswe the criminal [aws of Ihe Stale of Souh Carokna (or ordinance of
E County! [‘:i Municipsity of  Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Homicide / Reckless Homicide, death results within 3 yrs, caused by injury from vehicie

} a5 set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiamt

F havbgmnm«m.mammmmwmdmmm”wdmmmmmmm
her before me forthwith o be deall with according

to law. A copy of this Amrest Warrark shall be dekivered to the defendant at the time of ks execulion, of ss

soon tharsafter as is UCADN
Swom io and s befors me )
on 72512011 )
Judge's Address
Yo [riny— 5y
v
Sheryl M. Perry TR A
JudgeCods: 7161 y o lsuing Cout:  [x] Magistrate [ Municipai [] cimit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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WITNESSES
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Judge

Telepnone:

Name:

Address:

on

Defendant Attorney:
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Teiephone:

Name:

Address:
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Name:

Address:

DISPOSITION betore

Judge
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* Telephone:

Name:

Address:

by H
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Disposition:

Sentsnce:

JURORS

Telephone:

Name:

Addréss:

Telaphone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

A8 -

HY3713

INOYLSHAY T 21730

140030 40}

€5:L Wd L2707 167

L)

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JILIE J. ARMSTRONG (

24 G8. AL

CLERK

B

D



Charleston Police Department
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT
Personally appear before me, a magistrate of this county one  $Z 7. & avé?d’

who first being duly swomn deposed and says that Samuel Avery McCauley
Did with in this county and state on the 24 July 2011 violate the criminal laws of the State of South

Carolina in the following particular: ’
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

Reckless Homicide
56-5-2910

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named did commit the crime set forth
and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

In that on July 24,2011 at approximately 0001 Hrs., while located at Interstate 26 and Highway US-17,
which is within the lawful jurisdiction of the City of Charleston, SC, the defendant Samuel Avery McCauley
did willingly, knowingly, and unlawfully commit the act of Reckless Homicide, 56-5-2910, in the following
particulars:

That Charleston Police Department Officer McGowan and the Fatal Accident Collison Team from the
Traffic Division were investigating a two-vehicle collision with injuries on Interstate 26 and Highway US-17,
Charleston, SC.

That Interstate 26, in the area of Highway US-17, is a divided highway with four lanes of westbound traffic,
in which the fatal collision occurred.

That the defendant was traveling eastbound in the westbound lanes of traffic when the defendant's vehicle
collided head-on with a Honda Civic driven by Eleanor Caperton. As a result of the collision, Elcanor Caperton
sustained multiple blunt force injuries to her entire body, which lead to her demise. That the defendant stated in
the presence of Officer McGowan and Sgt. Hildebidle, "I'm nineteen. I drank too much, and I killed
somebody."

That the defendant was driving a vehicle in the opposite direction of traffic on a divided highway, at a high
rate of speed, while under the influence of alcohol and/or drugs, in such a manner as to indicate a wilful and
wanton disregard for the safety of persons travehng on that highway, which caused the loss of life of Eleanor
Caperton.

That the above is true and believable based on both the investigation of Charleston Police Department
Officer McGowan, Sgt. Hildebidle and the statements made by the defendant.

SWOR#TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME

/4
THIS DAY OF July ,2011 U7 AFFIANT
W \[L écx&u—/ (L.S) Charleston Police Department
SIGNATURE OF JUDGW 180 Lockwood Blvd
Charleston, SC 29403
COMPLAINT #: 11-12011 : (843) 577-7434
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF : Charleston g ,
STATE : VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS1006799
Samuel Avery Mccauley ) A/WH: 32767FU
AKA: ' ) Date of Offense: _7/24/2011
Race: _W_}ﬂ&____Sex': M Age: ___ﬂ_____ ) S.C. Code § - 56-05-2945(A)2)
DOB:  03-23-1992  SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0395
Address: )
City,State,Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: )
*CDL Yes [ No[] CMV Yes D No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
in disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or X}PLEADS
TO: DUI / Felony driving under.the influence, death results (.10 law)
in violat;on of § 56-05-2945(AX2) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0395 )
] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT []SERIOUS [_] MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
. . w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) "
The charge is: . [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, . .Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ~ [[] Negotiated Sentence, {7] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: '

Willia:ﬁs, Jennifer Kinzeler SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE; the Defendant is cominited to the [X State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 15 SHREREER ycars o [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/# to pay a fine of § z ;ﬂ@o .; provided that upon the service of S ORI/ vcars andier payment
of$ 10. 400 plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for S
___i—_

JReORls/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard condltnons of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentenice on:
F The Defendant is to be given credit for time servcd pursuant to /S . Cod § 24- 13-40 to be calcu ated and applied
t /ZEd As

he State Department of Corrections. ~24 7 A > TAc or / //
] The Defendant is to be placed on tf&Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 17 25-135.

‘Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawiul for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECTAL CONDITIONS:
TJRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing {Jordered  prUP
Total;, $ . . _plus 20% fee: 3
"Payment Terms: )
[J Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED O
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begfning
Recipient: = . — Substance Abuse Counseling 3
*Fine:’ Co \N.lan $ 10 100 Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 10715 %) $ (8657 %9 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wcekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 I{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § ' 100 pmts. of § beginning
14-1-21 I{A)}(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
g 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) e S !()O $ pald to Publlc Defender Fund
§ - 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 % ' - 3
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ A= 5
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) s25 7§ X kad QROWRL .
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 ¥ P g '
§ 50-21-134(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 5 :
§:56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 o § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk |
3%to County (if paid in inst.!lments) $ KRS 63 during probation.
TOTAL ' $ ! ! EZS v —
' Presiding J udge '
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk :S E CO&XE Code:
Coun Reporter: X g

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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pockerNo. 2011GS1006799

WITNESSES
Kevin Mcgowan

The State of South Carolina

Charleston City Police Department

County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

1112011

TRONG (S

November Term 2011
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
32767FU
THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST
VS8,
July 25,2011
ACTION OF GRAND JURY SAMUEL AVERY MCCAULEY
DOB: 1992-03-23
W/M
, S RS
Cg:{;::{mrwn uj'(irand.lm)? & NOVN6V4 179’20” Indictment for
VERDICT ’ tFelony Driving Under The Influence With
o Death
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date =
INDICT.DOT
ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JULIE J. ARMS L

FILED

11/30/2011 4:46:38 PM
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
CLERK OF COURT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 14, 2011 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath’

Felony Driving Under The Influence With Death

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about July 24, 2011, while driving a vehicle under the influence of
alcohol, drugs or both alcohol and drugs, the Defendant, SAMUEL AVERY MCCAULEY did an act forbidden by
law or neglected a duty imposed by law i driving of said vehicle, and such act proximately caused death to

Eleanor Caperton; all in violation of Section 56-5-2945, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY

JULIE J,ARMSTRONG (S
e.P, F.G.




Address:
City,State,Z1p:

DL#: IDi:
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[} No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ,,5 P ONVICTED OF or XPLEADS
TO: DUI/ Felony driving under the influence, death results (.10 law) J7 ( M BA.

A= .
SENTENCE SHEET

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) [N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston %
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS1006799
Samuel Avery Mccauley ) A/WH:  32767FU
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/24/2011
Rece: Sex: M Age: 20 ) SC.Code § :_3605:2945(AKD)
DOB: 9:1—23—1992 SS# ) CDR Code #: 0395
)
) g
)

in violation of § 56-05-2945(A}2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0395
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [}§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge j§: As Indicted, [|Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea y XjWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, 7. Recommendation by the State.
ATTESY: [N
5 [ BAZ { F M addey B
Fs Ier.\)g’mif7 SC Bar# efendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHERERQRE, the Defendant is commited to the N State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Ceuter,
for a determinate term of SN ycars or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [(1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section [6-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [7] Def Walves Hearing (] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
L] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s pmis. of § beginning o
§ 14-1211(AX2) (DUL Surcharge) $100 3 . .
§ $6-5:2995 (DUI Asscssment) 5t S $ e paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % 013
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Frob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargc) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca % (7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County  (if paid in installments) 3 during probation.
TOTAL $ —
ATTEST: A iding Judg ('Z—"E E )Jttécj\) '
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk JULIE 4 ARM oe Code: 0K = “( )
Court Reporter: 3 e TV ce Date:
SCCA/217 (63/2011) y

' Céﬁﬁﬁﬁ[“_"f;?;z; i
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